SOCIALWURK

SW Rules Committee — Minutes

Date: May 6th, 2026, at 9am CT/10am ET
Location: Zoom

10:00am- 10:02am Welcome & Call to Order Chair
e The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:02am ET.

e Daniel Logsdon, Kaitlyn Bison and Imani Smith (CSG), and Samantha Nance
(Interim Legal Counsel) are present.

10:02am -10:05am Roll Call CSG

Present Name State/Affiliation

X Youa Yang Minnesota
Angela Fileccia Maine

X David Fye Kansas

X Justin Bennett, Rules Chair Missouri

10:05am -10:10am Review and Adopt Agenda* Chair

e David Fye requested work on a new rule for topic of discussion.
o Legal Counsel offered to add rule during delegate comments portion.
e David Fye moved to adopt the agenda, Youa Yang seconded. Motion carried.

10:05am -10:15am Review and Adopt Draft Meeting Chair
Minutes*

e David Fye moved to approve minutes, Youa Yang seconded. Motion carried.

10:15am -10:40am Discussion: Draft Rule on Chair/Interim Legal
Transfer of Home State Counsel

e Legal Counsel reviewed additions and comments included in the rule, as well as
portions for clarification.
o Addition of definitions for “new home state”, “prior home state” and
“provisional multistate authorization to practice”


https://csg-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_KOK3V8g_SuyFZtOfUfrdbg

SOCGIALWUR K

o Additionsito Section-2.1regardingtimeline for submissions by licensee
and process for license reissuance by the data system.

= Legal Counsel asked a question on the Home State portal regarding
section 2.4 and state reporting, concerning the process for
reissuances. The Chair and David Fye recalled that the licensee
wouldn’t be reporting, but that it would be taking place at the state
level.

= Legal Counsel noted that 2.4 would notify of the review process as
an interface from the new home state.

e David Fye noted that the onus would belong to the new
home state would review the new license for determining
and reporting if the license is approved.

= Legal Counsel noted additions to the new Section 3 “Verification by
the New Home State” (formerly 4), including cross reference with
Section 2 for process of reissuance, declining of reissuance and
deactivation of multistate licenses.

= Legal Counsel reviewed Section 5.2 and asked question regarding
adding language on reissuance denial.

e Legal Counsel proposes striking Section 5.2 (A).

e Kaitlyn Bison and Legal counsel clarify data system’s order
for inactivation of multistate licenses and prior home state
reporting.

o Legal counsel asked a question on the timeline
process for a number of days for reporting on
inactivation.

= The Chair notes previous comments from
Angela Fileccia for previous Joint
Finance/Rules Committees Meeting regarding
the number of days provision.

e Kaitlyn Bison notes Fileccia’s request
for 30 days.

e Youa Yang asked if prior home state
reporting would inhibit the new home
state’s reporting.

o Kaitlyn Bison clarified it should
delay the process. Yang noted
that with the new home state
designation and multistate
license, it would be a matter of
correct reporting.



SOCIALWURK

o Legal Counselreiterated that it
would depend on correct
reporting between states.

o David Fye asked if a scenario
where there is an undetermined
home state causing multiple
states of licensure might exist
and should be considered.

= |egal Counsel noted that
licensee home state and
other state licensure
would be visible. Allowing
overrides in the system
per the most recent
reporting.

o The Chair proposes addition to Section 6.1 (A) for
verifying accuracy of data system states reportings.

o David Fye moves to change reference in Section 6.1
from 5 business days to 15 calendar days as
stipulation, with friendly amendment for “Business
days” addition from Youa Yang. Motion carried.

= David Fye asked about limiting frequency of reestablishing a new
home state and provides reasoning for proposal. The Chair asked if
that measure may inhibit military families.

e Kaitlyn Bison clarified that there is special consideration for
military families, allowing them to maintain the previous
home state.

o Legal Counsel noted balancing administrative costs
for most frequent reestablishing new home states.

o David Fye proposed holding on consideration for a
later rule per occurrences within the data system with
licensees.

= David Fye asked question on Section 4.1-4.2 language and the need
for new background checks for reissuing per earlier background
check.

e The Chair notes process in some states and requirements
for applications.



SOCIALWOR K

e 5 Llegal Counsel reiterates language may re-require a redone
background check, as it is not considered continual or
“rolling”.

o David Fye asked about potential matching of the
language to the model language for Section 4.2-4.3.

o Youa Yang noted that she prefers the language in
Section 7 on frequency of criminal background
checks per a procedure of length of time from the last
background check.

o David Fye moved to adopt language added by Legal
Counsel; Youa Yang seconded. Motion Carried.

o Legal Counsel proposed advancing the rule to the next Executive
Committee section, allowing for remaining week to finalize and clean up
the draft per review of members. Translated to a motion.

= Youa Yang made the motion, David Fye seconded. Motion carried.

10:40am -11:20am Discussion: Draft Rule on Chair/Interim Legal
Adverse Actions Counsel

e The Chair proposed to table the draft rule, per the need of substantial review by
the committee.

o Legal Counsel proposes not tabling the draft rule as it may remove from
discussion, but continuing review and discussion for the next Rules
Committee meeting; notes technical provisions, and definitions needing
review and consideration of the data system.

= Chair agrees and reiterates hope to submit multiple draft rules for
consideration to the Full Commission.

11:20am -11:25am Delegate Questions and Chair
Comments

e David Fye noted background check requirements per state launches. Potential for

advancing a “grace period” rule for instituting the requirement for a full, compliant
launch, as seen previously with PSYPACT compact.
o Daniel Logsdon (CSG) notes “grace period” was a part of the statute for

PSYPACT, and legal impossibility in OT/etc, compacts. Noted CSG will
collect information on the matter.



SOCGIALWU R K

o legalCounsel hoted that itlisja matter of if background check is a licensee
or state requirement. Agreed that matter should be a prioritized
discussion. David Fye noted hope for unified requirements.

o Kaitlyn Bison noted examples in other compacts for sharing with
committee members.

o The Chair noted that matter may be the best discussion for a full
commission meeting for getting direct feedback collection from states
represented by commissioners involved.

= Noted net discussions should be regarding draft rules on Adverse
Action, Background Check information, and Fees.
= Noted potential addition of Kelli Willis. Kaitlyn Bison noted her
nomination would come from Commission Chair and then Willis
would be added.
= Youa Yang asked about other requirements in other jurisdictions
with background checks for single state licenses. David Fye noted
that collecting information would be helpful towards establishing a
rule.
e The Chair recalls previous requirement for background
checks as a part of compact model language.
e Legal Counsel noted the drafting process and uniformity.
Kaitlyn bison proposes gathering the information and issuing
a survey.

o The chair asked if ASWB does collect that state
background check information. Cara Sanner (ASWB)
noted that they do and will share with the committee
after verification.

11:25am -11:30am Public Questions and Comments Chair
e None provided.

11:30am Adjourn* Chair
e David Fye moved to adjourn, Youa Yang seconded. Motion carried.

* Indicates agenda item requires Rules Committee vote



